From:

Sent: Fri, 7 Jul 2023 06:59:56 +0000

To: @woodside.com

Cc: woodside.com

Subject: Assessment of Scarborough Environment Plans - Consultation
Attachments: Letter - NOPSEMA to Woodside re Scarborough EPs.pdf
Categories: 01B - For Review - Information / CC

OFFICIAL

Please find attached a response to your letter dated 4 July 2023 regarding consultation with relevant
persons, and NOPSEMA’s assessment of the Scarborough Environment Plans.

Regards

Environment, Renewables & Decommissioning

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore.
For the latest news and information

Acknowledgement of Country

NOPSEMA recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to culture
and country. We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and
Lore Keepers of the world's oldest living culture and pay respects to

their Elders past, present and emerging.
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D NOPSEMA

Australia’s offshore energy requlator

Our ref: ID: A952079

Woodside Energy Limited
11 Mount Street
PERTH WA 6000

By email:_@woodside.com

Thank you for your letter of 4 July to_ regarding consultation with_

- and Save our Songlines (SoS), and NOPSEMA'’s assessment of the Scarborough Environment Plans
(EPs).

We note your position in relation to Woodside’s consultation with_ and SoS as relevant
persons under regulation 11A of the Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage (Environment)

Regulations 2009.

All materials presented to NOPSEMA that may be relevant to an assessment are provided to the
appropriate teams for consideration as they carry out their assessments. As such a copy of your
correspondence has been provided to the teams undertaking the assessment of the Scarborough EPs.

Yours sincerely

wA721152

07 July 2023
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